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From: Ross.Zaurrini@ashurst.com
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 3:19 PM
To: Christie, Victoria
Cc: Jones, Gavin; Cramond, Tessa; Tihana.Zuk@ashurst.com; Jonny.Hugh@ashurst.com
Subject: Mood Media and Stingray Group - Collective bargaining notification

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 

Dear Vic 

I refer to our discussion last week about the relevant time period for Mood Media and Stingray Group’s 
notification. 

I am instructed that the notification period sought by Mood Media and Stingray Group is 10 years. 

We consent to this email being placed, if necessary, on the ACCC’s public register. 

Best regards 

Ross 

Ross Zaurrini 
Partner 
ross.zaurrini@ashurst.com 
Ashurst 
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